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0ffhce of the Minister of Public Works,
Ottawa, Aug., 15th, 1922,

Dear Mr. Leader;-

~

Your letter of the 1lth inst., stating that the
water o the ~e6iniboine River has been diverted from its
original course, thus drying uﬁ that portion of ﬁhe river
that receives the sewerage of the City of Portage la Prairie,

duly received.

The petition vou refer to has heen received and
£3

the District Engineer at Winnipeg has been instructed to
look into the matter and submit a report.

Yours sinderely,.

sgd., J. H. King.

Harry lLeader, Esq., M.P.
Burneide, Man.
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